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BUILDING LINE IN ST. GEORGE'S ROAD.
In the early part of 1899, a proposal was made by the Trustees

f the Hayles Estate, for the extension of the ¢ Prince of Wales ™
“ublic-house over the forecourt in St. George’s Road. The Vestry,
wowever, intimated to the London County Council their disapproval
of the proposal, and the Council, after inquiring into the matter,
letermined to oppose the erection of the extension of the public-
aouse. The owners of the property, however, contended that they
1ad a right to build in accordance with a plan approved by the Metro-
oolitan Board of Works about 20 years ago ; and the Vestry were a
ittle surprised to hear, in October, 1899, that the Building Acts
Committee of the Council had consented to the plan. 'The Counecil,
however, on that occasion referred it back to the Committee for
further consideration.

A deputation was then appointed to wait upon the Committee of
‘the Council, when it was pointed out by the Committee that they had
obtained Counsel's opinion to the effect that the Council had no
power to prevent the owners of the property bringing the line of
building out to the front of the forecourt in St. George's road. -

The Vestry Clerk was instructed to obtain from the Council a
copy of the opinion and the plans upon which it was founded, and
after giving careful consideration to the matter, the Vestry took the
- opinion of Mr. Macmorren, Q.C., upon the question. |

In the meantime it was ascertained that the Trustees of the

Hayles Estate had pulled down the houses between Hayles Street and
the ¢ Gibraltar ”’ Public-house, and proposed to erect buildings on the
site. The Vestry accordingly directed notice to be served on the
Superintending Architect of the London County Council, requiring
him, under Section 22 of the London Building Act, 1894, to define by
certificate the general line of buildings on the south side of St.
George's Road, between Elliott’s Row and Ely Place.

The Superintending Architect considered the matter on the 12th
December, when the Vestry and the owners were represented. As,
however, the building site in question (the ** Prince of Wales ™ Public
house) was in the block of buildings between Hayles Streev and West
Square, the Superintending Architect held that he had no power to lay
. down the building line in any part of St. George's Road other than













take steps to make it compulsory in all cases of public-honses which
are pulled down and rebuilt, that provision should be made for
lowering barrels into cellars by means of hydraulic or other power,
and with this suggestion the Vestry concurred.

WAGES AND SICK PAY.

The question of the rate of wages paid to footway masons,
carriageway paviors, and stonedressers was considered by the Vestry
on the 30th June, 1899, when the Surveyor reported that, owing fo
the fact of the Vestry not paying the standard rate of wages, he had
at times some difficulty in engaging practical wen to carry out the
necessary works, The Vestry thereupon determined that in future all
skilled labourers employed by them should be paid the trade union
rate of wages, and observe the recognised hours and conditions of the
trade union.

The Works Committee have for a long time had under considera-
tion the arrangements for granting sick pay to the workmen in the
permanent employ of the Vestry. After considering the various
methods adopted for dealing with this subject in most of the parishes
throughout the Metropolis, it was determined that a medical man
should be appointed to attend all the workmen on the Vestry's per-
manent staff, and that no sick pay should be given unless his
certificate was produced. It was decided to pay him in accordance
. with the usages of Friendly Societies.

Dr. F. W. Smith, of 40, Newington Causeway, was accordingly
appointed as Medical Attendant at 1s. per quarter per man, provided
the man lives within a radius of two miles of the Vestry Hall.

NAME PLATES.

A large number of the streets in the parish having been found to
be without adequate name plates, the Vestry determined, on the
recommendation of the Committee, to accept the price of Messrs.
Willing & Co., for the supply of 285 name plates for the streets and
roads in the parish. The plates have since been put up and have
proved of considerable aid to pedestrians and others In ascertaining
the names of the streets.

PIPES AND WIRES UNDER STREETS.

During t-he-j’ﬂil;l' the laying of a number of pipes and wires under

the public streets has been sanctioned by the Comwittee, including
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¥ complied with, but eventually police proceedings had to be resorted
to. In a test case, the magistrate held that the premises ought to be
put into a state of repair and the shorings removed. It is to be hoped
that the result of this case will have a beneficial effect in causing all
the shorings to be removed.

GENERAL PURPOSES, TREES, AND OPEN SPACES
COMMITTEE.
THE PARAGON GARDEN,

The Committee having received a Report at the end of April,
1899, to the effect that the laying out of the Paragon Ground would
be completed about the beginning of June of that year, recommended
the Vestry to invite Lady Llangattock to perform the opening cere-
mony at a date convenient to herself, in June.

Her ladyship kindly acceded to the Vestry's request, and fixed
Wednesday, the 28th June, at three o’clock in the afternoon, as the
time for the ceremony. The day proved to be beautifully fine, and a
large company gathered together, including, in addition to the prinei-
pal members of the Vestry, the Rt. Hon. the Earl of Meath, Lord
Llangattock, several members of the London County Council, and
the Chairman of the Newington Vestry. Lady Llangattock declared
the Paragon and Portland Place Gardens open to the public.

In July, 1899, Lord Llangattock kindly presented twelve addi-
tional seats for the Paragon Garden, and the thanks of the Vestry
were accorded to his lordship for his generous gift. In the same
month an offer was received from the “ Perseverance '’ brass band for
permission to play in the Garden one evening per week during
August. The offer was accepted, and the performances were much
appreciated by the large gathering who attended them.

Communications were subsequently made to the London
County Council, requesting them to arrange for weekly band per-
formances to be given in the Garden in the year 1900, of a similar
character to those in the Parks and Open Spaces of the Council. The
Council consented to arrange for their bands to give performances on
condition that the Vestry would make suitable arrangements for the
accommodation of the bands. Steps were immediately taken for
obtaining tenders for the erection of a guitable bandstand, and
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regard to the former point, the Manager explained to the deputation
that the Company had entered into an undertaking to provide double
the number of workmen’s trains that had hitherto run, and that the
distance had been extended to Bromley, on the London, Chatham,
and Dover Railway. As to the other questions, he would bring the
matter before the Company, and every effort would be made to give
equal facilities at each goods station, but there was a great difficulty
in dealing with the increasing traffic at the Blackfriars Road Station.
The Vestry deemed it advisable to leave the opposition to the Bill to
be carried on by the Liondon County Council.

 SCHOOL BOARD EXTENSIONS (KING JAMES STREET AND MINOR PLACE),
Parliamentary Notice was served on the Vestry in November,
1899, by the School Board for London of their intention to petition
the Board of Education for an Order, to be subsequently confirmed
by Parliament, for the purpose of empowering them to take certain
property in King James Street and Minor Place for improving the
accommodation at the Belvedere Board School.

It was ascertained that the suggested action of the Board would
necessitate the elosing of certain tenements in King James Street
without provision being made for the re-housing of the 230 persons
displaced. '

The Vestry accordingly made representation to the School Board,
the Education Department, and the London County Council, asking
that provision should be made for the re-housing of the persons. It
appeared, however, that the intention of the Board was only to take
17 houses, while the Standing Order of Parliament requiring re-housing
schemes to be provided, only applies where more than 20 houses are
taken.

A circular letter was also addressed to the Vestries and District
Boards in the metropolis, calling attention to the practice of the School
Board to take a few less than 20 houses for each of their schemes.
A considerable number of replies were received from the Vestries,
from which it appeared that there was a general concensus of opinion
that the Standing Order of Parliament should be altered so as to red uce
the number of houses ‘‘ to such a number as the Local Authority

may deem necessary.”
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The Company at once suggested a meeting between their
Engineers and the Vestry with a view to the joint consideration of

the clause, and a Sub-Committee was appointed to have such inter-

view with the Company. In the course of the interview a suggestion

was made that in lieu of the Company constructing a station at the

corner of Skipton Street and London Road, they should construct an
underground station at the end of St. George's Road and Newington

Butts, and construct subways to various points at the Elephant and
' Castle so as to enable pedestrians to cross the roads without danger.

The matter is still under consideration.

LONDON COUNTY COUNCIL TRAMWAYS BILLS.
In order to have power to reconstruct the tramways in various

. parts of London, and to adapt them for electrical traction, the London
' County Council introduced into Parliament two Tramway Bills—Bill
' No. 1 dealing with reconstruction, and Bill No. 2 dealing with elec-
' trical traction.

These Bills were considered by the various Vestries and District

| Boards at a Conference held at the Clerkenwell Town Hall, on the 30th

January, 1900. As a result of the Conference, a deputation was ap-

' pointed to wait on the Highways Committee of the Council, and lay

before them certain provisions which were agreed to by the Con-
ference. The Highways Committee of the Council, however, refused to
accept many of the provisions which the local authorities thought
were absolutely necessary to the equitable working of the tramways
system on the roads maintained by the authorities, and in order to
protect the interest of this Vestry, petitions were directed to be
presented against both Bills. The principal point required in this
district was a provision to the effect that whenever a road along
which lines of tramways were laid was re-paved by the local autho-
rity, the Council, as the tramway authority, should, at the same time,
re-lay the outer margins of the tramways at the cost of the Council,
with the same material as that used by the Vestry.

Having in view the attitude taken up by the Council on this ques-
tion, in response to communications addressed to them by the Vestry,
the matter will, without doubt, have to be decided by a Parliamentary
Committee.
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Statement shewing cost of Shooting Dust and Slop for the last

Ten Years:—
NEWINGTON VESTRY.
Dust. Slop. Total.
Year ending Tone owt., qr. £ 8 d Tons owt qr. £ a d Tong ewt. gr. £ 5 4
Mar. 25/01 11374 9 o —_ 10716 16 0 —_ 22091 5 02750 0 O
Mar. 25}93 12270 18 o — 11592 7 0 — 238363 5 02750 O O
STRAND DISTRICT BOARD,
Mar. 25/93 12636 11 2 1474 5 4 11589 2 2 1352 1 2| 2423514 02326 & 6
Mar. a5/94 12484 10 2 1456 10 5 12640 9 3 | 14683 1 2 25025 0 1]|2919 11 7
Mar. 25/95 11615 5 2 13566 2 4 11445 3 0| 1535 5 3 23060 8 2290 T 7
Me. MURRELL'S WHARF.
Mar. 25/96 12899 B 8 1348 13 10 12756 14 1 1528 14 9 | 256856 8 02672 8 7
Mar. 25197 12563 2 2 1308 18 1 12041 B8 O 1255 6 1 | 24604 10 292563 19 2
Mar, 25/98 12004 15 1 1250 9 10 10956 0 3 1141 & 0O | 22960 16 O] 2391 14 10
Mar. 25/99 12999 19 1 1516 11 &5 11762 11 2 1372 6 10 | 24762 11 O | 2858 18 3
Mar. 25/00 15847 18 2 1B48 18 0O 11875 12 0© 1385 9 4 | 27723 10 23234 7 4

SCAVENGING AND DUSTING.

In this department greater efficiency has been obtained throngh
the new system adopted at the latter end of the previous year. Each
street 1s now scavening in its proper order, and the sweepings and
slop are picked up much quicker and cleared away, although this
frequently means that a large quantity of water is hauled to the
shoot, but even with this and the heavy snow-storms early in 1900
the total amount of slop hauled to the shoot is only about 100 tons
more than the previous year, and this 100 tons is more than
accounted for by the snow-storms as every quarter of the year was
less than that of 1898, excepting the January to March quarter, that
being the period during which the snow storms oceurred. This re-
duction in the quantity of slop during three-quarters of the year is
no doubt due to two things: (lst) the asphalting of a 11111111:.&1'.01'
the Macadam carriageways, and (2nd) the adopting of more gullies
in the streets. During the coming year a further improvement may
be looked for in the reduction of slop, over and above that caused by
8now,

The collection of dust is also working satisfactory, about t?"":'e‘
fourths of the Parish having a bi-weekly collection and the rflc*umlmh-r
a weekly collection, The work here is getting much beavier, more
dust having been collected during the last twelve months than in
any recorded previous year, and amounting to about 3,000 tons more
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watched and in four cases proceedings were taken. The prosecutions
were conducted by the Solicitor and Clerk to the Overseers, with the
result that in two cases fines were inflicted, and in the two other cases
defendants were sent to prison.

REMOVAL OF HUMAN REMAINS FROM THE CRYPT OF
8T. GEORGE'S CHURCH.

Perhaps the most important subject that has engaged the atten-
tion of the Overseers during the past year has been the removal of the
above human remains.

At the request of the Churchwardens the Board of Overseers
agreed to co-operate with them in obtaining tenders and generally
supervising the carrying ount of the work.

‘With this end in view the Overseers on several occasions visited
the crypt and came to the conclusion that having regard to the age
and alleged doubtful stability of the church, considerable care would
have to be exercised in the removal of the human remains to prevent
further damage to the structure. They accordingly requested the
Vestry to permit the Vestry Clerk and Surveyor to act in connection
with the removal of the bodies and to receive remuneration therefor.

Before actually beginning the work, however, and acting under
the advice of Dr. Hoffman of the Burial Acts’ Office, the Overseers
caused advertisements to be inserted in the “ Daily Telegraph™ and
' “ Daily Chronicle,” stating that any persons desiring to remove the
remains of their relatives might do so on making written application
to the Churchwardens before the 25th July, 1899, and on furnishing
such evidence and entering into an undertaking to comply with such
conditions as the Churchwardens might deem requisite.

No persons, however, availed themselves of this offer, but the
Overseers during the subsequent course of the work received inquiries
from relatives of deceased persons as to the removal of the remains
of their friends, and in several instances they were able to satisfy
the inquirers that these remains had been discovered and properly
re-interred.

Prior to commencing the work, the Overseers caused a specifica-
tion to be prepared containing various precautions to be observed by
the contractor undertaking the removal of the remains.
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Tenders for the work were advertised for, and that of Messrs,
. C. W. Hobman & Co., at the sum of £229 9s. 4d. was accepted
1d the work is now completed.

On the occasion when Dr. Hoffman inspected the crypt he had
1ggested that similar holes should be made in the side aisles of the
aurch to find out, if possible, whether there were vaults containing
smains. On the representations of the Churchwardens, however, it
as agreed that he should first report on the latter matter to the
lome Office, who would send down a communication to the Church-
ardens directing what action should be taken.

The Under Secretary of State wrote insisting that explorations
qould be made under the aisles of the church with a view of
scertaining whether there were human remains between the arch of
1e crypt and the side walls of the church.

On the 2nd March, 1900, it was reported that the necesary ex-
avations had been made in the side aisles of the church and that one
r two coffins about three or four feet below the surface had been
iscovered, the ground was perfectly dry, and the coflins were earth
) earth interments. No vaults were discovered.

* A communication was made of this fact to the Home Secretary,
md he was requested to arrange for a representative of the Home
)Miice to inspect the church before any decisive action was taken in
he matter. No definite decision with regard to the human remains
upposed to be beneath the aisles of the church has as yet been com-
aunicated to the Overseers. It is anticipated, however, thab further
xplorations will show that very few coffins have been interred

here.

The following amounts have been paid by the Overseers to the
Jhurchwardens, on account of and in part payment of the expenses
ncurred by them in the removal of the human remains in accordance
vith the Order in Council, viz. :(—

£3000

18th December, 1899
£495 4s. 0d.

12th March, 1900 ...






























































































































